Request for Proposal (RFP) DGS 55046
Request Changes to RFP Requirements
May 18, 2006
	#
	Requested Change 
	Response

	1. 
	Our calculations for our client base are simply based upon annual volume and speed of pay.  We create an easy to use grid matrix which all parties can easily track and audit.  X volume with Y speed of pay equals REBATE.  This also allows us to send one rebate payment to each participating entity.  Would you consider allowing us to provide this more efficient service and calculation in the State of California response? 
	No.  Rebates shall be calculated and paid in accordance to the terms outlined in Section III – Cost/Rebates.

	2. 
	As other issuers noted, the rebate payment timeframe should be extended beyond 30 days from quarter end to 45 days to accommodate the facilitation of payment for charges to the issuing bank before a rebate check is dispersed.  We would also ask that this time be extended as well to at least 45 days.
	The RFP has been amended (#2) to extend the payment for Average Transaction Rebate and Volume Sales Rebate from thirty (30) calendar days to fifty (50) calendar days after the end of each quarter (3 calendar months).

	3. 
	Section III Cost/Rebate

sub-section B. points 1.-3.: This rebate structure/format appears to be more advantageous for the those participants (e.g., agencies) paying later than participants who pay faster. Would the State of California be willing to consider a two-dimension rebate grid taking into account each participating entity's (e.g.,. agency's) respective average transaction size along with the CAL-Card program's combined spend, and a second single-dimension grid rewarding each participating entity (e.g.,. agency) based on their own respective payment performance as it improves from 45 client held days? Are you willing to exclude those who do not pay within 45 client held days from all rebates?  
	No changes to the outlined rebates in Section III – Cost/Rebates will be considered with the exception of the changes in addendum #2.   
No.  Each rebate is to be considered independent of the other.

	4. 
	Section III Cost/Rebate

Request is that the bidder pay Tran size and Volume rebate within 30 days of end of quarter.  This is asking for rebate to be paid even before the 45 day payment due period.  Will the State change the payment due date to within 50 days after the quarter ends, or some such date that allows the bank to get paid before remitting rebate?
	Please refer to the response to request #2. 

	5. 
	Section III Cost Rebate

Section III -- The intent of the contract is to promote usage across a broad agency contingency.  The State's administrative fee of 40 basis points impacts a bidder's ability to reward agencies who grow their program, and thus growth the overall contract.  Can the State help the bidders understand how the administrative fee will be utilized to growth the program?  Is the State willing to reduce the administrative fee percentage so that larger rebates can be extended to the participating agencies?
	No.  However, in Section I – RFP Scope there is a technical requirement for contract management.  In this requirement, the State and the contractor will work in a collaborative effort to increase program growth.
No.  The .004 or 0.04% is a flat fee for the Department of General Services (DGS) to manage this contract.

	6. 
	Section III – Cost Rebate, B Rebate Programs # 3 – top of Page 2

Request that the text – “The contractor will pay the determined dollar rebate amount by the 30th calendar day after the invoice(s) is paid” be changed to reflect that the Prompt Payment Rebate will be paid quarterly within 50 days of the end of the quarter.
	Please see addendum #3 for change.

	7. 
	Section III – Cost Rebate D. Tables, page 2.

1. Average Transaction Rebate – 

Instead of Total Sales (Quarterly) divided by number of transactions (Quarterly) times a single static rebate factor, we recommend an alternative of each participating agency’s Total Sales (Quarterly) divided by their respective # of transactions (Quarterly) to calculate transaction size. The transaction size of each participating agency (Quarterly) is then applied to a tiered-table of multiple average transaction size ranges and associated rebate factors to determine which rebate factor applies to the participating agency’s average transaction size.  Then, Total Sales (Quarterly) is multiplied by a rebate factor depending on a range of average transaction tiers, such as:

Example:

$100-150 rebate factor x% times Total Sales (Quarterly)

$150-200 rebate factor y%  times Total Sales (Quarterly)

etc...on up to $800-$850

This is more consistent with the marketplace and it rewards agencies for growing their average transaction size along with their program spend, not just their average transaction size alone.
	No.  The RFP requires one (1) rebate factor to make an apples to apples evaluation of the average transaction rebate.  

Bidders may offer a rebate factor range, above and beyond the evaluated rebate factor, to encourage participating agencies to increase the average transaction.  


	8. 
	2. Volume Sales Rebate
As an alternative to the current formula format, we recommend the State consider the participating agency retention benefits of leveraging the overall State of California spend to determine the applicable rebate rate from a table, such as the one noted below, and pro rating the respective participants' quarterly Volume Sales Rebate payment as a % of their spend contribution to the overall State of California spend:

Overall CAL-Card Spend (Quarterly)
      Rebate Rate
$350MM - $400MM 


=    X rebate factor

$401MM - $450MM 


=    Y rebate factor

The appropriate rebate factor for the associated tier is then multiplied by the individual Total Sales (Quarterly) (Each agency).

This is consistent with the marketplace and allows individual agencies to benefit from a rebate factor determined by the overall CAL-Card program spend, versus standing on the strength or weakness of their own program spend alone.
	No.  The RFP requires one (1) rebate factor to make an apples to apples evaluation of the volume sales rebate.  

Bidders may offer a rebate factor range, above and beyond the evaluated rebate factor, to encourage participating agencies to increase the volume sales.


